

# Thadathil House Naraganam North PO Pathanamthitta district, Kerala Pin :689642 9562764765| jibi21james@gmail.com

Jibi James

## Objective

I am driven and enthusiastic Pharm D graduate and who have strong interest on pharmaceutical industry, clinical research, and clinical Pharmacist, Pharm IT. I have a solid understanding of the principles of clinical pharmacology and the ability to apply them to patient care. I have the capacity to effectively manage and prioritize multiple tasks under tight deadlines. I am also knowledgeable in regulatory affairs and have the ability to keep up with the changing regulations in the pharmaceutical industry.

#### Education

MGR University

Nandha College Of Pharmacy 74.1%

2016 - 2023

Higher Secondary School

St.Thomas Higher Secondary School, Kozhencheery 82%

2016

• SSLC (CBSE)

Savio English Medium School, Naraganam

2014

### Experience

• IRT Perunduari Medical College,Erode

2017 - 2020

CLINICAL TRAINING

Ward Round Participation, Medical Chart Review, Reviewing Serious Adverse Effects.

• G. Kuppuswamy Naidu Memorial Hospital Private ,Ltd Coimbatore CLERKSHIP

03/06/2021 - 30/09/2021

A Study Conducted on MUCORMYCOSIS in Post Covid - 19 Patients.

 Ganga Medical Centre and Hospital Pvt.Ltd Coimbatore CLINICAL PHARMACIST INTERN 03/02/2022 - 31/07/2022

Participated ward rounds in Diabetology and Endocrinology, Geriatrics, Orthopaedics, Intensive care unit ,Neonatal Intensive care unit and Pharmacy as trainee Clinical pharmacist.Participated in medication stock audits in the various secondary patient care areas of the hospital.

Erode Cancer Centre Hospital

01/08/2022 - 25/01/2023

**CLINICAL PHARMACIST INTERN** 

Participated ward rounds, chemo drug dilution and also monitor adverse drug effects and drug interactions.

### **Projects**

 A RETROSPECTIVE OBSERVATIONAL STUDY TO ANALYSE THE ANTIFUNGAL THERAPY ON MUCROMYCOSIS IN POST COVID 19 PATIENTS IN A TERTIARY CARE HOSPITAL.

The objective of the study includes the risk factors for Amphotericin B induced nephrotoxicity, efficacy of Posaconazole on mucormycosis in post COVID-19 patients, effect of hydration with salt repletion on renal toxicity of Amphotericin B therapy.

### **Publications**

 CASE REPORT ON AMPHOTERICIN B INDUCED NEPHROTOXICITY IN RHINO CEREBRAL MUCORMYCOSIS.

In this case report, I routinely checked the patient electrolyte balance, creatinine level, blood urea, and other indicators.

Due to nephrotoxicity, the patient creatinine and potassium levels increased, and he had acute renal failure, therefore conventional amphotericin B was terminated and liposomal amphotericin B was started with dose adjustments

## Skills

- · Exceptional leadership quality and interpersonal skills.
- Fair knowledge on ICH -GCP
- Working Knowledge in MS Word, excel & Power point
- · Expertise in Medication History Interview
- · Expertise in Medication Chart Review

### Languages

- Malayalam
- English
- Tamil